
DATE:   June 12, 2024 

TO: SCERA Retirement Board   

FROM: Julie Wyne, Chief Executive Officer 

RE: SERVICE RETIREMENTS FOR JUNE 2024 

Last Name First Name Retirement Date Department 

Sherl 4/1/24 Deferred 
Kelmon Alice 4/1/24 Deferred 
Sunbeam Dennie 4/1/24 Deferred 
Woodbury Mike 4/16/24 Transportation & Public Works 
Toruno Jennifer 5/14/24 Human Services 
Urioste Mark 5/16/24 Transferred 
Brazil Sandra 5/28/24 Human Services 
Konopa Kenneth 5/28/24 Sheriff's Office 
Olson Craig 5/28/24 Human Services 
Austin Rosanne 5/29/24 Deferred 
Toogood Reynolds Judith 6/2/24 Health Services 
Welch Samuel 6/4/24 Sheriff's Office 
Austin Brandon 6/5/24 Deferred 
White Joel 6/5/24 Human Services 
Crocker Janine 6/11/24 Transportation & Public Works 
Doble Eric 6/11/24 Permit & Resource Mgmt 
Herrin Gretchen 6/11/24 Human Services 
Oyuela Boaknin Claudia 6/11/24 Transportation & Public Works 
Reynolds Daniel 6/11/24 Human Services 
Turner Debra 6/11/24 Permit & Resource Mgmt 
Barragan Rebecca 6/12/24 Human Services 
Gelber Kelly 6/15/24 Human Services 

Narvaez 


